






BP AC Minutes 

anyone who would look at the map and say that they want a project proposed. 
They could offer a project that would promote safety for children, a nature stroll, 
or a walk to a business district. It was mentioned that possibly the map could be a 
cross between what the BP AC currently has, and one of the business promotional 
ones that Stuart had years ago. The general public would be drawn to and be 
interested in a map which shows various points of interest throughout the City or 
County, displaying the bike lanes, sidewalks or multi-modal paths connecting the 
locations. This could interest the business owners too, as a form of business 
promotion. Mr. Malham stated that the map is more to get the Board of County 
Commissioners and the Metropolitan Planning Organization on the same page as 
far as seeing potential project development. It was noted that it could be an 
excellent feature showing the local businesses to help identify potential routes and 
promote the businesses as well. 

Mr. Malham went through the Goals, Objectives and Strategies and stated that no 
significant changes have been made since the group last saw them. 

Mr. Malham discussed the Potential Projects list for the Action Plan. He noted 
that four or five projects have been added since the last meeting. They were 
sidewalk projects and the Seabranch Phase Two bike lanes. 

Mr. Natoli suggested enlarging the maps by showing them on the overhead 
projector so that the committee could see them better. Mr. Malham noted to the 
committee that he is working with dated material, as it is data from 2009. He said 
that he's working with IT staff and Engineering staff to get updated information. 
He's not sure how long it will take him to get this information. Mr. Malham 
briefly went through each map advising what the map showed from sidewalks, 
bike lanes, gaps in sidewalks and what the legend on the map exhibited. 

Mr. Natoli stated that a new school was built, and he proposes a multiuse trail on 
Sand A venue. He stated that they have one four foot bike lane and maybe the 
County can re-stripe the road to allow for 2 two foot bike lanes, one in each 
direction. As the speed limit is low it would be better than nothing. 

Mr. John-Mark Palacios proposed new sidewalk and bike lanes on Bridge Road, 
east of Federal Highway to Beach Road. East of Federal to Gomez needs a 
sidewalk on the north side of the road. 

Mr. Natoli suggested connecting trails from Jonathon Dickenson State Park. It 
was noted that there is a shared use path in the Park. Mr. Palacios stated that the 
East Coast Greenway has suggested going into the park but coming out at the 
entrance of the park. They are trying to get a shared use path along U. S. 
Highway 1 to County Line Road. If that is in this plan, it would show support and 
better the odds of getting this project into the U. S. Highway 1 plan. The shared 
use path will be in addition to the bike lanes. The East Coast Greenway couldn't 
run the path through the park as originally planned due to right of way opposition 

Page 4 of7 July 11,2011 



7. NOTES 

with Jupiter Hills Country Club. There were also some concerns of being able to 
close the park at the bike path. 

Mr. Malham stated that the Martin MPO has a bicycle and pedestrian "scoring 
sheet" in the 2030 Regional Long Range Transportation Plan. Mr. Malham went 
through the methodology used in prioritizing the facilities and the criteria of the 
scoring. Mr. Malham requested that the committee review this as he would like to 
begin talking about the priorities at the August meeting and would like to begin 
prioritizing at the September meeting. October will be a subcommittee meeting 
and the list of priorities will begin going to the other advisory committees for 
recommendation to the MPO Board. The Committee was pleased with the 
process and timeline. Mr. Malham was complemented by the committee on the 
work and effort he has been putting into this project. 

Ms. Moore veered from the agenda and inquired of the committee if anyone has 
trouble seeing traffic while driving, when turning off of Baker Road on to U. S. 
Highway 1 heading north. She stated that the way the turning lane is designed 
that it's a difficult angle to see on-coming traffic. 

Ms. Moore thanked Mr. Palacios for the quick response to the question for the Treasure 
Coast Cycling Association (TCCA) regarding paving. 

Mr. Mildenberger offered thanks to FDOT for the bike lanes on A-1-A on the island. Mr. 
Palacios stated that it's the result of having a strong policy/State law stating that there must 
be facilities for the bike lanes. 

8. COMMENTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

Mr. DeFronzo stated that he's noticed a lot of bikers on the road who are not riding the 
correct way. They are riding against traffic and he's seeing it at all times of the day and 
night. It's gotten very prevalent on Kanner Highway. It was suggested that the committee 
should do a Public Service Announcement (PSA) on MCTV. Ms. Moore volunteered to do 
the PSA. Mr. Natoli inquired if the committee could get a PSA on the billboard at the 
comer of Monterey and Kanner. In the past, the committee has had PSA's on there. It 
could be simple, just say, "Bicycles must ride with the traffic". It's happening a lot on U. S. 
Highway 1, also. Mr. Malham stated he would look in previous files to see if he can find 
the prior PSAs. Ms. Moore said that she would contact the Florida Bicycle Association 
(FBA) to see if they have any PSA the committee can use. Mr. Palacios stated that he 
would check to see if FDOT has some of the PSAs for bicycles. We need to encourage 
riders politely, who are breaking the law, to ride with traffic. 

Mr. DeFronzo stated that Martin County resurfaced Dixie Highway about five years ago and 
the markings on the bicycle lane have worn off. Mr. Malham stated that he would try 
getting the schedule of the lane markers to see when it will be done again. Mr. Palacios 
stated that he will bring this to the attention of FOOT. If it's on a State road, he can direct 

BP AC Minutes Page 5 of7 July II, 2011 



the information to the maintenance department to see if they can refurbish the markings. 
Mr. Palacios asked that the committee give him specific locations so that he could advise the 
crews. It was also noted that the bike lanes on the Jensen Beach Causeway have that same 
issue. 

Mr. Mildenberger stated that he attended the Sewall's Point meeting on June 23, 2011. He 
stated that FDOT has indicated that they are definitely putting the bike lanes in. At the prior 
meeting, he stated that Commissioner Bausch spoke against the bike lanes. Mr. 
Mildenberger stated that a Commissioner suggested painting the bike lanes a different color, 
to help the residents see them better. Mr. Palacios stated that FHW A has approved green as 
the standard color for bike lanes, however, the biggest problem with colored lanes is that the 
color wears off quickly and it becomes a maintenance issue. If the Town is behind it, and 
are willing to commit to maintain the bike lanes when the color wears out, then maybe Mr. 
Palacios could talk to the project manager. While they are doing the resurfacing, there may 
be some other options. Mr. Palacios stated that this project is still in design. Mr. 
Mildenberger has the support of the committee to be an advocate for that project. Mr. 
Vossen stated that he has seen articles in the magazines where the bike lanes are colored, or 
the concrete is tinted with color and it's gotten favorable results. 

Mr. Natoli offered thanks to all those who participated in the Build-A-Bike Project. He 
thought Ms. Moore did a great job organizing the event, and he hopes the committee will do 
it again next year. 

Mr. Natoli asked if anyone was aware of the time frame for the [proposed] House Bill that is 
trying to be passed. Mr. Palacios stated he thought it was in September. Mr. Natoli asked if 
it would be ok for the committee to make a recommendation to the MPO Board to send a 
letter to the legislators to not support the bill, and leave in dedicated bike lanes. 

Mr. Natoli made a motion to recommend to the MPO Board that a letter be drafted to 
the legislators regarding the [proposed] House Bill, requested that they leave in the 
dedicated funding for bike lanes and sidewalk programs. This motion was seconded 
by John Mildenberger. There was no discussion. The motion passed unanimously. 

Ken Natoli advised the committee that the TIGER III Grants are Federal Grants which have 
a minimum of$10 million. The Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) is applying for 
a trail in Indiantown. Mr. Malham stated that these are more construction and 
implementation projects. Mr. Natoli inquired if Stuart would be competing with 
Indiantown if they applied for a Grant for a trail project. It was decided that BPAC should 
be in support of Indiantown and not compete. 

9. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 

None. 

BP AC Minutes Page 6 of7 July 11,2011 



10. NEXT MEETING 

August 8, 2011 (Subcommittee) 
September 12, 2011 (Regular Meeting) 

11. ADJOURN 

Meeting was adjourned at 6:18PM. 

Recorded and Prepared by: 

. Brassard, Administrative Specialist, II Date 

Jo n Moore, BPAC Chatr Date 

BPAC Minutes Page 7 of7 

9/;.,u/;( 

July II , 20 II 


